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To: Technical Committee on the Electoral Bill 

From: IFEE Lobbying Commission 

Re: Electoral Bill 

Date: 8 November 1993 

  

The IFEE Lobbying Commission suggests that the following language which is al 

in the Independent Electoral Commission Act, or something similar, be included 
Electoral Act. 

“In the event of a conflict between the provisions of this Act and those of any otfi:' law, 

& co the provisions of this Act shall prevail in so far as such provisions relate to th 
and supervision of elections."” 

legislation that should be repealed, it is clear that there will still exist both statul 
common law that may conflict with the electoral legistation, including the current 
constitution. Therefore, we suggest that the conflict provision be included in the 
Electoral Act so that it will be clear to the courts which law will apply. 

Although the Negotiating Council has established an ad hoc committee to look a;* 
and 

—1f yourhave any questions, please contact Cecille van Riet at 012-21-2135. 

found 
the 

duct 

  
  

@9:27 

  
 


